M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

Executive Board

DATE:

July 10, 2024
FROM:

Jera Pieper, Director

SUBJECT:
Executive Board Meeting



Date:
Tuesday, July 16, 2024
Time:
8:30 AM (Breakfast)


9:00 AM (Meeting)
Place:
District 80 Office


2710 North Street, 


Mt. Vernon, IL
A G E N D A

1. Call to Order

2.  Roll Call
3. Consent Agenda

The following item(s) will be considered for action (consent approval):


(a)  Minutes of previous meeting (June 18, 2024)


(b)  Payment of Bills


(c)  Treasurer’s Report

(d)  Approve Partnership Agreement with SIUC for Southern  

         Region Early Childhood Programs

4. Personnel
(a) Acknowledge Resignations
(b) Hiring of Personnel

i. Speech and Language Pathologist
ii. LBS1 Teacher

iii. Paraprofessionals
(c) Consider Fellowship Agreement/s
5. Old Business
6.     New Business- The following items will be considered for action:
(a)  Proposed Budget FY25
(b) Executive Board Committee Appointments
(c)  Consider status of closed session minutes and/or destruction of closed session verbatim record audio recordings 
(d) Consider next Governing Board Meeting Date
7.     Director’s Report

8.     Other
9.    Adjournment
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